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FONTANA

CALIFORNIA

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Patty Nevins, Director of Planning @3

RE: Agenda for Upcoming Planning Commission ltems

DATE: April 2, 2024

The items listed below are for agenda forecast purposes and are subject to change.

PLANNING COMMISSION APRIL 16, 2024 PLANNER

PLACEMENT

1.

(Item Continued from 2/20/2024 & 3/5/2024)

MCN#20-027R1; CUP#95-019R4

Request to Amend CUP for ABC License

16119 Foothill Blvd. Alexia De La Torre

. MCN#23-102; DRP#23-023

214 New Condominium Units — Gardens Village in the
Arboretum Specific Plan (G1 + G2)
SEC Cypress Ave. and Duncan Canyon Rd. Cecily Session-Goins

Appeal No. 24-001

(MCN#22-092; ASP#22-025) Appeal for a proposed

39,628 square feet Industrial Commerce Center Building

11040 Cherry Ave. Mai Thao

MCN#22-105; DRP#22-052; TPM#22-026
385,970 square feet Industrial Commerce Center Building
SWC Slover Ave. and Citrus Ave. Irene Romero

PLANNING COMMISSION MAY 7, 2024 PLANNER

Public Hearing

Public Hearing

Public Hearing

Public Hearing

PLACEMENT

No

items listed for this meeting, as of the date of this memo.
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